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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

In the Matter of: ) 
)  Docket No. TSCA-10-2021-0006 

GREENBUILD DESIGN & ) 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC ) 

) SUPPLEMENT TO COMPLAINANT’S 
Anchorage, Alaska )  PREHEARING EXCHANGE 

) 
Respondent. ) 

) 

SUPPLEMENT TO COMPLAINANT’S PREHEARING EXCHANGE 

COMES NOW, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10 (“Complainant”), to 

respectfully offer the following supplement to Complainant’s Prehearing Exchange. On September 20, 

2021, Office of Administrative Law Judges Hearing Clerk, Ms. Mary Angeles, emailed Complainant to 

request that it file a supplement to Complainant’s Prehearing Exchange including a signed and dated CX 

4 (State of Ms. Farnham). Attachment 1. Accordingly, Complainant offers this supplement to its 

prehearing exchange, including a signed and dated CX 4. Complainant apologizes for the oversight in 

submitting Ms. Farnham’s statement unsigned.  

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________ 
Andrew Futerman 
Counsel for Complainant 
EPA Region 10



From: Angeles, Mary
To: Futerman, Andrew
Subject: Greenbuild Design & Constr. LLC - Docket No. TSCA-10-2021-0006
Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:01:25 PM

Hello Mr. Futerman:  Please file a supplement to complainant’s prehearing exchange
to include a signed and dated CX4 (Statement of Ms. Farnham).  Make sure to include
a certificate of service stating you served a copy of the supplement to this Tribunal by
filing with the OALJ E-Filing system, and a copy served to respondent.  Sign and date
the certificate.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.   

Best,

Mary Angeles

Office of Administrative Law Judges

Standard USPS Mail:
Office of Administrative Law Judges
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Mail Code 1900R
Washington, DC 20460
Direct: 202.564.6281
Gen: 202.564.6255
Cell: 202-809-6807
Email: angeles.mary@epa.gov
Electronic Filing: https://yosemite.epa.gov/oa/eab/eab-alj_upload.nsf

Overnight USPS/FedEx/UPS:
Office of Administrative Law Judges
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ronald Reagan Building
1300 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Suite M1200
Washington, DC 20004

ATTACHMENT 1

mailto:Angeles.Mary@epa.gov
mailto:Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov
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In the Matter of GreenBuild Design & Construction, LLC, Respondent. 
Docket No. TSCA-10-2021-0006 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Supplement to Complainant’s Prehearing Exchange, 
including an updated CX 4 (entitled “CX 04_Affidavit of Ms. Kim Farnham – signed”), dated 
September 20, 2021 was served on the following parties in manner indicated below: 

Original by OALJ E-Filing System to: 
Mary Angeles, Headquarters Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Administrative Law Judges 
Ronald Reagan Building, Room M1200 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington DC 20004 

Copy by Regular and Electronic Mail to: 
Mr. and Mrs. Rodrigo and Kari von Marees 
GreenBuild Design & Construction, LLC 
rad@greenbuild.us.com 
kad@greenbuild.us.com 
For Respondent 

Dated: September 20, 2021 
Seattle, Washington 

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________ 
Andrew Futerman 
Counsel for Complainant 
EPA Region 10 
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